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DAVID R. CAREY
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: Gary Knopp, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
FROM: David R. Carey, Mayor jWA<J7
DATE: June 21, 2011

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2011-15 (Mayor) Substitute, amending KPB Chapter 14.04 and KPB
17.10.030 to authorize the mayor to acquire easements for road improvement
projects without assembly approval

As you may recall, this ordinance was postponed from the June 7, 2011, meeting until June 21,
2011, assembly meeting to add language establishing the amount the borough may spend
acquiring a road maintenance or improvement easement without assembly approval. Assembly
Member Johnson suggested that he could support a $10,000.00 amount. The administration
requests that the assembly make the following amendment to Ordinance 2011-15.

» Amend section 3 by adding to the proposed language to KPB 14.04.020(B) as follows:

B. In accord with KPB 17.10.030(B)(4) the borough mayor may acquire

easements from property owners for the purpose of road service area
improvement and maintenance projects mot to exceed $10,000.00 per
casement without assembly approval.






